



Pedro Furtado

Underwater/Topside Camera Operator & Assistant

Ilhabela, Brazil

+55 19 99999-9879 · pedrofurtado@gmail.com

⇨ [Website](#), [Instagram](#),
[Linkedin](#)

Languages

Portuguese

English

Spanish

Profile

Passionate Wildlife & Documentary Cinematographer with an MA in Wildlife Filmmaking (UWE/BBC) and over 1.400 dives with a camera in hand. Documenting wildlife is my purpose, and underwater shoots are my specialty. But also very experienced in filming Topside and operating Drones.

I work well in any environment and am always keen to learn through new opportunities.

Bonus: I`m also a Marine Biologist!

Education

MA in Wildlife Filmmaking, University of the West of England & BBC NHU, Bristol

2020 – 2022

BSc in Marine Biology and Coastal Management , UNESP São Paulo State University, Brazil, São Vicente

2013 – 2018

Employment History

Founder / Director , Garoupa Produções, Ilhabela, Brazil

Present

Garoupa Productions it's my own production company where I produce small to medium size projects.

www.garoupaproducoes.com

Underwater Cinematographer , Turtle and Ray Productions, Curaçao

2021

Researcher , Offspring Films, Bristol, UK

2020

Working as a Researcher in the development of a new, big-budget series, for a world-famous streaming platform.

Underwater Cinematographer , Dive Concepts, Bali, Indonesia

2019

Underwater Cinematographer , Crystal Dive, Koh Tao, Thailand

2018 – 2019

**Scientific Researcher , Elasmobranch Laboratory Internship, UNESP,
São Vicente, Brazil**

2014 – 2017

Conducted a wide variety of tasks to assist with research studies about Sharks,
Rays and Protected Marine areas.

Diving Education

PADI Divemaster, Fernando de Noronha

2017

PADI Self Reliant Diver, Koh Tao, Thailand

2018

PADI Professional Underwater Videographer, Koh Tao, Thailand

2018